
If-sentences type I 

(When there is this sign* behind the verb, you can or must use an auxiliary verb like „can, 

must, could or should“ . 

A B 

If Jim  (not invite) me to his party, I (be) 

very disappointed. 

If Jim doesn´t invite me to his party, I will 

be very disappointed. 

If it´s warm enough at the weekend, we will 

(can, could) go on a bike tour. 

If it (be)warm enough at the weekend, we  

(go*) on a bike tour. 

If you (be) interested in history, you  (go*) 

to the Castle Museum. 

If you are interested in history, you should 

(can, could) go to the Castle Museum. 

If you eat too much junk food, you will get 

fat. 

If you (eat)too much junk food, you  (get ) 

fat. 

If the train (be) late, I (call ) you. If the train is late, I will call you. 

If you don´t answer my letter soon, I will 

not (won´t) write again. 

If you (not answer) my letter soon, I  (not 

write) again. 

If you (not stop) talking, you (get) extra 

homework. 

If you don´t stop talking, you will get extra 

homework. 

I will have a party if I pass this exam. I (have) a party if I (pass) this exam. 

You (phone*) me if you (miss ) your bus. You should (must) phone me if you miss 

your bus. 

You should (can, must) tell me if you need 

help. 

You (tell *) me if you need help. 

 

 

If-sentences type II 

 

A B 

You (save) a lot of time if you (have) a car. You would (could) save a lot of time if you 

had a car. 

We would (could) catch the bus if we ran a 

bit faster. 

We (catch) the bus if we (run) a bit faster. 

I (not climb) that tree if I (be) you. I wouldn´t climb that tree if I were (was) 

you. 

John wouldn´t dump his girlfriend if she 

had more time for him. 

John (not dump) his girlfriend if she 

(have) more time for him. 

If Sarah (not like) maths, she  (not study) 

it at university. 

If Sarah didn´t like maths, she wouldn´t 

study it at university. 

If my mum weren´t (wasn´t) so strict, I 

wouldn´t lie to her. 

If my mum (not be) so strict, I (not lie) to 

her. 

If I (find) a wallet with a lot of money in 

the street, I (not keep) it. 

If I found a wallet with a lot of money in the 

street, I wouldn´t keep it. 

If I met Robert Pattinson in the street I 

would be too excited to talk to him. 

If I (meet ) Robert Pattinson in the street I 

(be) too excited to talk to him. 

If I (have) ten pounds more, I (buy) these 

jeans. 

If I had ten pounds more, I would (could) 

buy these jeans. 

It would be much easier to lose weight if I 

didn´t like sweets so much. 

It (be) much easier to lose weight if I (not 

like ) sweets so much. 

 

 

 


